

TCT Mobile Limited

2014/6/3

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
445 12th ST SW
Washington, DC 20554

RE: Request for Change in ID

< TCT Mobile Limited > Original FCC ID: <RAD502>
Original Grant Date: <2014/5/29>
< TCT Mobile Limited > New FCC ID: <RAD503>

To Whom It May Concern:

< TCT Mobile Limited > verifies the equipment bearing the modified identification does not differ from the original equipment, there are no differences in terms of both hardware and software. The only difference is branding: the original equipment carries < TCT Mobile Limited > brand, the equipment bearing the changed identification carries < TCT Mobile Limited > brand.

The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment bearing the changed identification.

If you required any additional information, please contact us.

Regards,



<Gong Zhizhou>
< TCT Mobile Limited >
Phone: +86(0)2161460890
Fax: +86(0)2161460600
Email: zhizhou.gong@jrdcom.com